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From: Lindsay Steven
Sent: 28 October 2004 16:14
To:
Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme
W W T
,Ad"ub‘\‘
€g162.POF €g163.PDF cgl64.POF Cgl65.PDF
-----Original Message-----
From: Young, Christine (mailto:Christine. Young_
Sent: 28 October 2004 16:11

To: Lindsay Steven
Subject: FW: uTV Insight Programme

Second attempt

Original Message

Young, Christine
> 28 October 2004 15:37
> To: 'sburnside [ ;
> 'william,mckee : 'slindsay_-
> Subject: uyrv g rogramme
>
> To all
> To see attached letters Erom Mr D ¢ Cowdy, DHSSPS. please pass to your
> CHAIRS and copy to Chief Executives. Thank vou.
> Chrigtine
>
>
> <<Cgl62,PDF>> <<Cgl63.PDF>> <<Cgl64 . PDF>> <<Ccgl6e5.,PDFs>>
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Depanment of

From the Permanent Secretary Health, Social Services
Clive Gowdy CB . and Public Safety
An Roinn
Slainte, Seirbhisi Séisialta
agus Sabhailteachta Poibg

CWWLHNSSPS NI oy, uk

‘ Castle Buildings
gﬁa};‘aren Meehan Stormont Estagte
Western Health & Social Services Board ‘ TBeE,:LFAST AREE
156 Gransha Park Fax:

Clooney Road Email:
LONDONDERRY
BT47 6FN 28 Octaber 2004

A Do bay,

UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The UTV Insight programme of last Thursday evening made a number of
allegations associated with the tragic death of Lucy Crawford. The Department is

To that end, | am writing to advise you that the Department now requires you as
Chair of the Western Health & Social Services Board to take whatever steps are
necessary to secure and keep safe all documentation which is within the custody
or control of the Board, or itg employees servants or agents, including draft
documentation and information in electronic format pertaining to the death of

* Lucy Crawforg
e * Raychel Ferguson
! e Adam Strain

This should include: _ Calve v
* Al medical, nursing and other clinical notes and records associated with 1 \6 o)
each case Lo »
e Allreports (including draft reports) commissioned or produced by the Board S Lo
( orits employees on any aspect of these cases ..
E » All notes of meetings or discussions concerning each case ,_'(&\ Il
) ¢ Alllegal advice recejved by the Board in connection with these cases . ¢ \) /L,
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| would further require that you confirm to me in writing that your organisation has

taken the necessary action and secured all relevant information by Friday 5
November,

| am copying this letter to your Chief Executive and to the Chairs and Chief
Executives of the Royal Group of Hospitals and Dental Hospitals HSS Trust,

Altnagelvin Hospitals Health & Social Services Trust and the Sperrin Lakeland
Health & Social Care Trust,

T i
@?«4 f
I
D C GOWDY
Permanent Secretary
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Department of
From the Permanent Secretary ‘ Health, SOCial Set'Vl'CGS
Clive Gowdy CB and Public Safety
An Roinn
Slainte, Seirbhisi Soisialta
agus Sabhailteachta Poib)j

wivay dNSSpPSIN gov.uk

Castle Buildings
2:/1}: a}?fn;ZnMU”an Stormont Estagte
. . BELFAST BT4 3s
Sperrin Lakeland Health & Social Care Trust Tel:
Strathdene House Fax:
Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospital Emall:
OMAGH
BT79 ONS 28 October 2004

D M
utv IN;ZHT PROGRAMME

The UTV Insight programme of last Thursday evening made a number of
allegations associated with the tragic death of Lucy Crawford. The Department is

prejudice to the outcome of these deliberations there is a need to ensure that a||
relevant records and documents are secured so that, if necessary, they can be
made available for independent examination,

custody or control of the Trust, or its employees servants or agents, including
draft documentation and information in electronic format pertaining to the death of

e Lucy Crawford
=N * Raychel Ferguson
¢ Adam Strain

T,

This should include:

* Al medical, nursing and other clinical notes and records associated with
each case

e All reports (including draft reports) commissioned or produced by the Trust
or its employees on any aspect of these cases

» All notes of meetings or discussions concerning each case

* Alllegal advice received by the Trust in connection with these cases

The material above should be sorted, referenced to an appropriate index and retained.
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I would further require that you confirm to me in writing that your organisation has
taken the necessary action and secured all relevant information by Friday 5
November.

D C GOwbDy
Permanent Secretary
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From the Permanent Secretary ’ Hea]th, SOCial Services
Clive Gowdy CB | and Public Safety
An Roinn
Slainte, Seirbhis{ Sbisialta
agus Sabhiilteachta Pojb}

WAW.ANSSPSE, gov,ik

Mrs Anne Balmer Castle Buildings
Chair Stormont Estate

. , BELFAST 874 33
Royal Group of Hospitals and Dental Hospitals HSS Trust

Tel:
274 Grosvenor Road FZx:
BELFAST Email:m
BT12 eBp 28 O er

Do

UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The UTV Insight programme of |ast Thursday evening made a number of
allegations associated with the tragic death of Lucy Crawford, The Department is

relevant records and documents are Secured so that, if necessary, they can be
made available for independent examination.

* Lucy Crawford
¢ Raychel Ferguson
e Adam Strain

This should include:

* All medical, nursing and other clinical notes and records associated with
each case

* Allreports (including draft reports) commissioned or produced by the Trust
or its employees on any aspect of these cases
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would further require that you confirm to me in writing that your organisation has

|
taken the necessary action and secured a|| relevant information by Friday 5
Novembaer.,

I am copying this letter to your Chief Executive and to the Chairs and Chijef
Executives of the Altnagelvin Hospitals Health & Social Services Trust, Sperrin

Lakeland Health & Soclal Care Trust and the Western Health & Social Services
Board,

o i,
K. o

{ e N

D C GOwDY
Permanent Secretary
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Department of

From the Permanent Secretary Health, Social Services
Clive Gowdy CB and Public Sa_fety
' An Roinn

Slainte, Seirbhisi Séisialtg
agus Sabhailteachta Poib}{

wvew. dhsspsni. gfov.uk

Mr G Guckian 4 Castle Buildings

Chairman Stormont Estate

Altnagelvin Hospitals HSS Trust ?eiLF ST B 58

Glenshane Road Fax:

LONDONDERRY Email:

BT47 1SB 28 October 2004
( UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The UTV Insight programme of last Thursday evening made a number of
allegations associated with the tragic death of Lucy Crawford. The Department is
currently considering how it should respond to these allegations. Without
prejudice to the outcome of these deliberations there is a need to ensure that all
relevant records and documents are secured so that, if necessary, they can be
made available for independent examination.

To that end, | am writing to advise you that the Department now requires you as
Chair of the Altnagelvin Hospitals Health & Social Services Trust to take whatever
steps are necessary to secure and keep safe all documentation which is within
the custody or control of the Trust, or its employees servants or agents, including
draft documentation and information in electronic format pertaining to the death of

¢ Lucy Crawford
e Raychel Ferguson
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

 All notes of meetings or discussions concerning each case
s+ Alilegal advice received by the Trust in connection with these cases

The material above should be sorted, referenced to an appropriate index and retained.

)
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
Sperrin Lakeland Health & Social Care Trust and the Western Health & Social
Services Board.

D C GOwWDY
Permanent Secretary
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